106 W. Lake Street — Contributing

ARC 02-02 — window replacement, addition of a front bay window/porch and addition of an
exterior rear staircase.

ARC 06-12 - construction of a new noncontributing garage

Located at 106 W. Lake Street is a two-story, brick, rectangular American Foursquare dwelling
with Shingle and Queen Anne influence, built ca. 1890. The house has a hipped roof of wood
shingles, an interior brick chimney and a continuous concrete and cobblestone foundation. This
dwelling was under renovation in 2004 and a new, two-story, wood porch was added during this
process. The main entrance has new double doors of multi-light glass and wood design.
Windows are ca. 2004, rectangular one-over-one double hung wood sash also added in 2004.
Above the windows are brick jack arches and rock-faced stone sills beneath. On the central bay
of the upper facade is an added bay with a glass and wood door flanked by one-over-one
double hung vinyl sash windows which lead to the second floor porch. At the roofline are gable
roof dormers with one-over-one double hung wood sash windows and exteriors of wood
shingles. The windows are recessed within arched openings.
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ARC 02-18 - replacement of kitchen windows/sliding glass door as well as construction of a
rear porch addition

This is a two-story asymmetrical Queen Anne style dwelling with Italianate influence, built in
1891 for the Jerome Kingsley family. The house has a brick foundation, an exterior of
weatherboard siding, an interior brick chimney and a hipped roof of asphalt shingles. On the
main (S) facade is a rebuilt shed roof porch and attached gazebo with ca. 1990, square posts.
The main entrance retains its original double doors of arched, single-light and raised wood
panel design. Windows are original, rectangular, one-over-one double hung wood sash. On the
main facade is a two-story, polygonal bay which has fixed single-lights on the central bay with
stained glass and transoms. The windows have wood cornices and fluted wood surrounds.
The chamfered corner bays have spandrels between the two windows with arched panels and
pellet moldings. At the eaves are paired modillion brackets with drop pendants. At the roofline
is a widow’'s walk with a balustrade of milled panels. At the rear is an original, one-story porch
with ca. 1990, wood posts and railings.

Adjacent to the house is a ca. 1990, frame
garage with an exterior of weatherboard siding, a
projecting, three-sided, hipped roof entry over a
glass and wood pedestrian door, an eight-light
and twenty-four wood panel overhead track door
and a widow's walk at the apex of the roof.
Noncontributing




118 W. Lake Street — Contributing
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Located at 118 W. Lake Street is a one- and one-half story. brick and stucco side-gabled
Craftsman dwelling built ca. 1920. The house has a continuous concrete foundation, an original
stucco exterior and a side gable roof of asphalt shingles. On the main (S) facade is a full-width,
shed roof with tapered stucco columns and piers, arched openings and a closed brick and
stucco covered railing. The main entrance retains its original, Craftsman-style glass and wood
door. Windows on the first floor of the main facade are one-over-one wood double hung wood
sash windows with diamond light upper sash panels. Other windows are original rectangular,
one-over-one double hung wood sash. At the eaves are knee brace brackets. At the roofline
on the main fagade is a gable roof dormer with a wood shingle exterior and a triple set of one-
over-one double hung wood sash windows. The gable fields on the side facades have wood
shingle exteriors. On the rear fagade is a ca. 1980, one-story stucco wing.

Located adjacent to the dwelling is a ca. 2000 garage. Noncontributing




121 W. Lake Street — Contributing
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ARC 03-03 — two and one half (2 ¥2) story rear addition

This is a two- and one-half-story, frame gable front Folk Victorian dwelling built in 1889. The
dwelling has a cross gable roof, an exterior of weatherboard siding, a continuous brick
foundation and an interior brick chimney. On the main (N) elevation is a full-width, hipped roof
porch with milled posts, railing, frieze, brackets and dentils at the cornice. The main entrance
has two-light glass and wood panel double doors with a rectangular single-light transom. On
the main facade is a large, single-light window with a rectangular, single-light transom. Other
windows in the dwelling are one-over-one double hung wood sash. Most windows are set within
wood frames with pilasters, corner blocks and decorative cornices with wood dentils including a
louvered attic vent in the gable field. The house originally had a one-story rear wing which has
been replaced by a ca. 1970, large, two-story addition that is in keeping with its character. On
the east elevation, the house has two, original, projecting gable bays with chamfered corners.
Also on this elevation is a small shed roof porch with milled posts and bracketed milled frieze.
The entrance leading to the porch has paired, two-light, glass and wood paneled doors and a
rectangular single-light transom, identical to the front.

THIS HOUSE
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To the rear is a ca. 1950, frame, two bay garage with an exterior of weatherboard siding, a side
gable roof of asphalt shingles and two, original two-light and eight wood panel overhead track
doors. Noncontributing
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ARC 07-12 — construction of a two-story rear addition (not constructed) as well as a new
detached garage (constructed in 2012)

Located at 125 Lake Street is a two-story, frame, gabled ell Folk dwelling
built in 1886. The dwelling has a cross gable roof of asphalt shingles, a
continuous brick foundation, an exterior of weatherboard siding, an
original interior brick chimney and a post-1950, exterior brick chimney.
One the east elevation is a reconstructed ca. 1945, flat roof porch with
replacement milled wood posts and railings. Windows are original, one-over-one and two-over-
two double hung wood sash. The main entrance has a two-light and wood panel door with a
wood surround with a simple cornice. In the gable fields are decorative wood cutouts with a
central sunburst pattern. The dwelling has an original, single-story shed roof rear wing which
has been reconstructed numerous times over the years.

To the rear of the dwelling is a ca. 1970,
single-bay frame garage with a hipped roof,
an exterior of weatherboard and a metal
overhead track door. This garage was
demolished in 2012. Noncontributing
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ARC 03-01 — extend roof over side entryway

This is a two-story rectangular American Foursquare dwelling built ca. 1910. The house has a
continuous rock- face concrete block foundation, a hipped roof of asphalt shingles, an interior
brick chimney and exterior of weatherboard siding. On the main (S) fagcade is a full-width, shed
roof porch with original, Tuscan wood columns on rock-faced concrete piers and a railing with
square balusters. The main entrance retains its original single-light glass and wood door.
Windows are original, one-over-one rectangular double hung wood sash. On the first floor of
the east bay is a two-light fixed glass and wood window. Windows on the first floor have frame
cornices. Replacing an original single-story wing on the rear facade is a ca. 1980, two-story
addition. At the roofline on the main facade is a hipped roof dormer with paired, single-light
fixed glass and wood windows. On the east facade is a bay window with three, one-over-one
double hung wood sash windows.

Located to the rear of the dwelling is a ca.
1990, single-bay garage with a hipped roof
and a metal panel overhead track door.
Noncontributing




130 W. Lake Street — Contributing
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Located at 130 W. Lake Street is a two-story asymmetrical Queen Anne style dwelling built in
1890. The house has a continuous brick foundation, a hipped roof of asphalt shingles and
exterior of weatherboard siding. On the main (S) facade is a ca. 1960, shed roof entry porch
with square wood posts and a railing with square balusters. The main entrance retains its
original, five-panel double doors with its original double wood screen doors above which is a
multi-light rectangular transom. On the east facade is a secondary entrance with an original
glass and wood panel door. Windows are original, rectangular, one-over-one double hung
wood sash. The central window on the lower and upper facade of the projecting bay has a fixed
light and border glass transom. All windows in the projecting bay have rectangular wood
spandrels with vertical and diagonal boards. In the gable fields are fishscale shingles and milled
panels. At the eaves are vergeboard panels with an inset quatrefoil designs. On the rear
facade two, two-story additions from 1989 and 1997 which have replaced an original single-
story rear wing and ca. 1920s addition.

Adjacent to the house is a garage built in 1986. Noncontributing




135 W. Lake Street — Contributing
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ARC 12-01 - conservatory addition and extend wraparound porch

Located at 135 W. Lake Street is a two-and-one-half-story asymmetrical Queen Anne dwelling built ca.
1880. The house has a central, hipped roof with a front facing gable and a mansard roof in the northwest
corner. The front facing gable has a large recessed panel and an exterior of decorative diamond and
scalloped shingles within a recessed section is weatherboard and paired one-over-one double hung wood




sash windows. Above these in the half-story is a six-light square fixed attic window, above which is a
triangular sunburst panel. On the main (N) and east elevations is a ca. 1910 wraparound porch with
square wood columns, a milled wood railing and tongue and groove ceiling. The porch has a central
pediment above the wide staircase. On the first floor of the main facade is a large, boxed window with a
central single-light glass and wood window flanked by paired one-over-one double hung narrow windows.
Above these is a three-light transom of stained glass. The window box has support brackets and raised
wood panels. The main entrance has original, single-light glass and wood panel double doors. The
house has a decorative cornice with drop pendants. On the west elevation is a bay window. A secondary
entrance on this elevation has a multi-light glass and wood door. Over the entrance is a gable roof
canopy. On the east elevation is a projecting gable bay with chamfered corners and decorative brackets
with drop pendants. This elevation also has an entrance with multi-light glass and wood double doors
that leads to the wraparound porch. The house has an interior brick chimney, brick foundation and an
exterior of weatherboard. On the roof of the east elevation are two, rectangular skylights. Windows in the
dwelling are original, one-over-one double hung wood sash with simple wood cornices.

To the rear of the house are two, frame garages; one built ca. 1950 which is two-story, single bay with a
vinyl sided exterior gable wall dormer, four-light fixed windows and an original glass and wood panel
overhead track door and the other built ca. 1995. Both Noncontributing




contributing
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Located at 138 W. Lake Street is a one- and one-half-story side-gabled Tudor Revival-
influenced dwelling built ca. 1940. The house has a continuous foundation of rock-faced
concrete block, an interior brick and an exterior wall brick chimney, an exterior of weatherboard
siding and a gable roof with asphalt shingles. On the main (S) facade is a gable roof entry bay
with an original, nine-over-one double hung rectangular wood sash window. Located on the
roofline of the main facade is a gable dormer with two, nine-over-one double hung wood sash
windows. On the roofline of the rear fagade is a full-width shed dormer. On the east fagade is
an entrance with a single-light glass and wood door above which is a wood canopy supported
by wood brackets.

Located to the rear of the dwelling is an original, frame garage with a gable roof, an exterior of
weatherboard siding and overhead track door. Noncontributing




141 W. Lake Street — Contributing
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This is a two-story asymmetrical Queen Anne style dwelling built ca. 1890. The house has a
hipped roof of asphalt shingles, a brick foundation, an interior brick chimney and an exterior of
weatherboard. On the main (N) elevation is a two-story projecting gable bay with chamfered
corners on the second story. In the gable fields and below the second story windows are
scalloped shingles. Adjacent to the projecting gable bay on the main facade is a gable roof
entry porch with square wood posts and a milled wood railing slightly reconstructed ca. 1950
from its original 1890s appearance. The porch has canvas awnings and in the gable field is a
decorative arched wood molding. The main entrance has two-light glass and wood double
doors and a rectangular single-light transom. The first floor of the projecting gable bay on the
main fagade has a large single-light window with a rectangular transom flanked by one-over-one
narrow double hung wood sash windows.
Each of these windows has interior louvered
wood shutters, as do most windows on the
first floor. On the east elevation is an
original, one-story polygonal bay with eight-
light glass and wood windows and one-over-
one double hung wood sash. Windows in
the dwelling are one-over-one double hung
wood sash.

Located to the rear of the dwelling is ca.
1920, single-bay, frame garage with a gable
roof of asphalt shingle, a weatherboard
exterior and an original twelve wood panel
overhead track door. Contributing




Located at this address is a two-story gabled ell Folk Victorian dwelling built ca. 1890. The
house has a continuous brick foundation, a gable roof of asphalt shingles, an interior concrete
block chimney and exterior of aluminum siding. On the main (S) facade is a shed roof entry
porch with an original milled column, milled engaged columns, vergeboard brackets, drop
pendants and a sawtooth valence. The main entrance retains its original, single-light and three
wood panel door. On the main facade projecting bay is a Palladian window. Most of the
remaining windows are original, one-over-one and two-over-two, rectangular double hung wood
sash wood sash with wood corniced surrounds. On the east facade is a bay window with three,
two-over-two double hung wood sash windows, eave brackets and sawtooth valences. Also on
the east facade is a shed roof entry porch with original milled columns.

To the rear of the dwelling is a ca. 1970, frame garage. Noncontributing




145 W. Lake Street — Contributing
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ARC 08-01 — constriction of a new chimney on the east side of the house

Located at 145 W. Lake Street is a frame, one-and-one-half-story gabled ell Folk dwelling built
ca. 1885 with Greek Revival influences. The house has a gabled ell form with a steeply pitched
gable asphalt shingle roof, shiplap siding exterior, a rebuilt brick foundation, and an interior
metal flue. Set within the ell of the main (N) elevation is a shed roof porch with chamfered wood
posts and a new wood slat railing. The main entrance has a paneled wood door. On the main
elevation is a large bay window with windows set in rounded corner frames. Windows are two-
over-two wood sash. Other windows are one-over-one wood sash and three-over-one-vertical
wood sash. Above the bay window on the 2™ floor are paired one-over-one windows also set
with a rounded frame and with a gable hood.
Decorative wood trim appears at the bottom
tips of the projecting gable bay’'s eave. At
the roofline of the main facade, above the
porch is a tall, narrow, gable dormer with
decorative wood brackets and a one-over-
one window. On the rear of the W elevation
is a shed roof dormer that appears to date to
ca. 1960. This dormer is located on a later
rear gable wing that has a weatherboard
exterior.

To the rear of the dwelling is a newly built
frame garage. Noncontributing




Located at 200 W. Lake Street is a one- and one-half-story brick side-gabled Craftsman
dwelling built ca. 1920. The house has a continuous poured concrete foundation, a roof of
wood shingles, an interior brick chimney and exterior of stretcher bond brick veneer. On the
main (S) fagade is a partial-width gable roof porch with original square wood posts on tapered
brick piers and a solid brick railing with a concrete cap. The porch was possibly reconstructed
from a full-width porch sometime in the 1970s. The main entrance retains its original, multi-light
glass and wood double doors. On the main fagcade are two window bays with large central fixed
windows flanked by two-light casement windows. Overall the windows are original one-over-
one double hung wood sash design. On the west fagade are two diamond light windows. The
gable roof dormer on the main facade has ca. 1980, sliding track aluminum windows. The
upper facade has an exterior of pebble-dash stucco and half-timbering. At the eaves are knee
brace brackets.

Located to the rear of the dwelling is an
original, single-bay, brick garage with a front
gable roof of wood shingles, a ca. 1980
overhead metal panel track door and stucco
and knee brace brackets in the gable field.
Contributing




This is a two-story gabled ell Folk Victorian dwelling built in 1887. The house has a cross gable roof of
asphalt shingles, an exterior of weatherboard siding, a continuous brick foundation and an interior brick
chimney. On the east elevation of the central projecting gable bay is the main entrance, shed roof porch
with chamfered wood posts, a milled wood railing and milled wood brackets. The main entrance has a
two-light opaque glass and wood panel door. Windows in the dwelling are original, two-over-two wood
sash with simple wood cornice surrounds. On the dwelling’s east elevation is a one-story, hipped roof
bay window with paired brackets at the cornice and paneled wooden bulkheads beneath supported by a
concrete base. A second porch is located on the east elevation behind the bay window and is identical to
the main entrance porch. In the northwest crook of the front gable bay is a small, hipped roof one-story
bay with a narrow one-over-one wood sash window. On the main fagade is a single-light fixed window
with a single light transom with a simple wood cornice surround. Windows on the main fagade have
flanking wood shutters.

To the rear of the dwelling is a ca. 1920, single-bay, frame garage with a front gable roof of asphalt
shingles, a weatherboard exterior and a ca. 1980 overhead metal panel track garage door. Contributing
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Located at 208 W. Lake Street is a two-story asymmetrical Queen Anne style dwelling built in 1891 as the
residence for the Dell Loomis family. The house has a stucco-covered brick foundation, a hipped roof of
asphalt shingles, exterior of weatherboard siding and a ca. 1950 exterior wall brick chimney on the west
facade. On the main (S) and east facade is a ca. 1920, sun porch with an entrance with an eight-light
and two-panel door and square wood columns on stone and concrete piers. Windows in the sun porch
are fixed, four- and eight-light design. On the west facade is an original, hipped roof porch enclosed with
screen panels, weatherboard siding, an original wood and screen door and square wood columns.
Windows in the dwelling are original, one-over-one rectangular wood sash. The projecting bay on the
main fagade has a bay window on the first floor with a pent roof of scalloped and sawtooth wood shingles.
The window has a fixed light with stained glass sidelights and transom. In the gable field of the main
facade are scalloped wood shingles. At the southeast corner is a two-story tower with a pyramidal roof.
The windows on both floors of the tower are also of fixed, single-light design with stained glass transoms
and sidelights. The tower also features eave brackets, milled panels, and pellet molding. Between the
projection bay and tower on the main facade are raised decorative panels with bull's eye corner blocks.
The towers roof has triangular decorative panels with the Masonic symbol. On the west fagade is a ca.
1920, frame shed roof porch with square wood posts and screen panels.

To the northeast of the house is a ca. 1920 frame
garage with an exterior of shiplap siding, original
hinged glass and wood garage doors, a frame
pedestrian door, four-light fixed glass And wood
windows and exposed eave brackets. Contributing




209 W. Lake Street — Contributing

ARC 02-15 — demolition of existing garage and construction of a new four-car garage

Located at 209 W. Lake Street is a two-story gabled ell Folk dwelling built ca. 1884. It has an
asphalt shingle roof, weatherboard exterior, brick foundation and an interior brick chimney. The
dwelling has a large two-story gable wing at the rear which was added at a later date. This wing
has a full-width shed roof porch on the main (N) elevation. The porch has square wood posts
and railing. The main entrance is located on the N elevation of this wing and has a paneled
wood door. Above it is a four-light transom. Windows in the original section of the dwelling are
original one-over-one and 4/4 wood sash design. On the N elevation of the projection gable is a
25-light glass and wood windows on the 1% story. Windows in the later wing are six-over-six
and six-over-nine wood sash. On the E elevation of the original section is a bay window with
six-over-six wood sash windows with wood paneled bulkhead.

Located to the rear of the dwelling is a rebuilt or newly built frame garage. Noncontributing
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213 W. Lake Street — Contributing
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Located at 213 W. Lake Street is a two-story rectangular Queen Anne influenced Folk dwelling built ca.
1910. The house has a hipped roof of asphalt shingles with gable wall roof dormers with a single-light
square attic window on the main (N), west and east elevations. The house has a continuous stone
foundation, a weatherboard exterior, an interior brick chimney and an exterior brick chimney. On the
main (N) elevation is a one-story, full-width, hipped roof porch with a central projecting pedimented gable
over the entry and landing. The porch has tapered wood columns and a wood railing with ca. 2000,
replacement simple square balusters. In front of the porch is a wooden landing with steps leading to both
the east and west. The landing and steps have square wood posts and railing that match the porch. The
main entrance retains its original, single-oval light glass and wood door with decorative wood detailing.
Windows are original, one-over-one double hung wood sash design with simple wood cornices and wood
surrounds on the first floor. On the first floor of the dwelling’s east elevation is an original hipped roof bay
window with three, original one-over-one-double hung wood sash windows and a wide wood cornice. On
the east elevation is a small, hipped roof porch, a -

small portion of which is enclosed. This porch
has square wood posts and wood railing. On the

rear fagade is an original inset porch with square
wood posts and wood baluster railings.

Off the southwest corner of dwelling is an
original pyramidal roof frame garage with
exposed roof rafters at the eaves and a gable
roof dormer on the main (N) elevation. The
dormer has paired rectangular window openings
with wooden hinged shutters. The garage has a
ca. 1985, overhead track metal panel garage
door. Contributing
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Located at 216 W. Lake Street is a two-story asymmetrical Queen Anne dwelling built in 1889
by the Levi Higley family. The wives of Levi Higley and Dell Loomis were sisters, Ellen and
Elizabeth Hawley, and they built nearly identical houses next to each other on Lake Street. The
house has a stucco-covered brick foundation, a hipped roof of asphalt shingles, an exterior of
weatherboard siding and a prominent exterior wall brick chimney on the main (S) facade. At the
southwest corner is a polygonal porch with ca. 1990, milled wood columns, a milled wood panel
railing and eave brackets. The main entrance retains its original, six-panel wood door and six-
light glass and wood sidelights. Windows are ca. 1990, one-over-one double hung vinyl sash.
On the projecting bay of the main facade is a bay window with a pent roof of scalloped and
square wood shingles. This bay window has original stained glass and is supported by wood
brackets. Beneath the window is pellet molding. At the southeast corner of the dwelling is a
two-story tower with a pyramidal roof of asphalt shingles and topped with a metal finial. On both
floors of the tower are large fixed windows with stained glass transoms and sidelights. The
windows have surrounds with pilasters and bulls eye corner blocks. The tower eave has milled
brackets and at the roofline are triangular decorative panels. On the rear facade is a one-story
addition built ca. 1945 and expanded several times over the decades most recently ca.1980
with an exterior wall brick chimney. In the gable fields on the main fagade are scalloped wood
shingles and eave vergeboard.

Located to the rear of the dwelling is a ca. 1990, two-story frame garage. Noncontributing




217 W. Lake Street — Contributing

Located at 217 W. Lake Street is a two-story Queen Anne-influenced Folk dwelling built ca.
1905. The house has a hipped roof of asphalt shingles, an original exterior of stucco and a
continuous foundation of rock-faced concrete blocks. On the main (N) fagade is a partial-width,
gable roof porch with stucco-covered columns and a solid wood and stucco railing. The main
entrance retains its original, fifteen-light glass and wood door flanked by a single-light fixed
window with a corniced wood surround. Windows are original, rectangular, one-over-one
double hung wood sash flanked by wood shutters on the main facade. In the gable fields are
hexagonal wood shingles and square louvered metal attic vents. On the west facade is an
entrance with an original single-light glass and wood door. On the east facade is an original
projecting, two-story gable bay.

Located to the rear of the dwelling is a ca. 1970, frame garage with an original, thirty-two wood
panel overhead track door. Noncontributing




226 W. Lake Street — Contributing
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ARC 06-28 — remodel existing detached garage

Located at 226 W. Lake Street is a two- and one-half-story asymmetrical Queen Anne dwelling built ca.
1880. The house has a hipped roof of asphalt shingles, an exterior brick chimney, an interior brick
chimney, a continuous brick foundation and an exterior of weatherboard siding with bands of diamond
scalloping and wood shingles. At the southeast corner of the main facade is a two-story circular tower
with a conical roof and topped with a milled wood finial. On the main (S) elevation is a partial-width,
hipped roof porch with a circular corner supported by wood Tuscan columns, a solid wood railing with
decorative shingles and milled sawtooth detailing at the cornice. The main entrance has a wood paneled
door with a rectangular transom that has been enclosed with wood and is set within a wood frame with
corner blocks and simple wood cornice. Windows in the dwelling are original, one-over-one double hung
wood sash and three-over-one-vertical-light double hung wood sash with wooden frames with fluted
pilasters, corner blocks and sawtooth dentils beneath the cornice. At the roofline of the main facade is a
large gable roof dormer with a single-light fixed attic window. At the apex of the hipped roof is a small
wood cutout widow’s walk. On the east elevation on the first floor is a bay window with a bracketed
cornice. On the rear of the dwelling is an original g .

gable roof wing. On the east elevation of this wing is
a one-story, enclosed porch constructed ca. 1990.
The porch roof serves as an upper story patio/deck
and has a wooden railing. At the roofline of the
dwelling’s east elevation is a gable roof dormer with
three fixed single-light attic windows.

To the northwest of the dwelling is a single-bay, newly
built/reconstructed, frame, garage with an exterior of
vinyl siding, a gable roof of asphalt shingles and an
original, eight-light and twelve-wood-panel overhead
track garage door. Noncontributing




ARC 02-10 — demolition of existing garage and construction of a new detached garage
ARC 06-33 — construction of a fireplace on the east facade

Located at 227 W. Lake Street is a two-story gabled ell Queen Anne style dwelling built ca. 1880.
The house has a continuous foundation of stone, an exterior of aluminum siding, a hip and gable
roof of asphalt shingles and an interior brick chimney. On the main (N) fagcade is a partial-width,
hipped roof porch was reconstructed in 2002 with milled columns, railing and milled panels beneath
the floor. The main entrance retains its original, single-light leaded glass and wood door. Adjacent
to the main entrance is a single-light fixed window. Windows are original and ca. 1975, one-over-
one double hung wood sash design. On the second floor of the main fagade projecting bay is a
Palladian window. On the first floor of the main fagade projecting bay is a bay window with a central
fixed window and flanking one-over-one double hung wood sash windows and supported by wood
fan brackets. In the gable fields are scalloped wood shin
half-timbering. On the rear facade is a ca. 1975,
two-story addition with gable roof wall dormers and
a side entrance with a ca. 2002, shed roof porch
supported by milled wood columns and wood
railing. On the east facade is a ca. 1975, single-
story lateral wing with a hipped roof of asphalt
shingles and glass and wood double doors blanked
by a glass and wood surround.

At the rear is a ca. 2002 two-story, gambrel roof
garage with a lateral addition on its west facade.
Noncontributing




230 W. Lake Street — Contribun 0

Located at 230 W. Lake Street is a one-and-one-half-story side-gabled Craftsman dwelling built
ca. 1925. The house has a roof of wood shingles, a brick veneer exterior and foundation, and
an exterior brick chimney. On the main (S) elevation is a gable roof entry porch with
exaggerated support beams, exposed rafters and square wood paneled columns that rest on an
enclosed brick railing. The main entrance retains its original, six-light and two-wood panel door
flanked by original, five-light glass and wood sidelights. Above the door are narrow vertical
wood beams. Across the width of the main fagcade are two, four-sets of single-light casement
windows with six-light transoms. On the roofline of the main fagade is a gable roof dormer with
a set of four, single-light casement windows with six-light transoms. The dormer has exposed
brackets and roof rafters. On the east elevation is a bay window with similar windows as the
main facade.

Located to the rear of the dwelling is a newly built/rebuilt frame garage. Noncontributing




Located at this address is a one-and-one-half-story gabled ell Folk Victorian dwelling built ca.
1890. The house has a multi-gabled roof of asphalt shingles, a stucco covered concrete block
foundation and an exterior of asbestos shingles. On the main (N) facade is a ca. 1960, shed
roof entry porch with a square wood column. The main entrance retains its original four-panel
wood door. Windows are original, one-over-one rectangular double hung wood sash with wood
cornice surrounds and some have wood plank shutters.

A ca 1970, side gable garage with a side gable roof of asphalt shingles, an exterior of vertical
board siding and an overhead metal panel track door is attached to the east facade of the house
via a breezeway enclosed with an exterior of vertical board siding, a single-light and three-wood
panel door and a one-over-one double hung wood sash window. Noncontributing




2004-2005 survey photo updated 4/21/2011

ARC 10-08 - front porch alterations

Located at 236 W. Lake Street is a two-story gabled ell Queen Anne-influenced Folk dwelling
built ca. 1890 as the home of the August Boehmer family. The house has a roof of asphalt
shingles, a continuous stone foundation, an interior and an exterior brick chimney and an
exterior of vinyl siding. On the main (S) fagade is a ca. 1960, partial-width shed roof porch with
a ca. 1990, milled wood posts, milled wood railing and spindled frieze. The projecting gable bay
on the main facade has chamfered corners on the first floor and a central, single-light picture
window. The main entrance has a six-panel wood door. Windows are original, four-over-four
double hung wood sash.

Located off the northwest corner of the dwelling is a ca. 1975, frame, double-bay garage with a
side gable roof of asphalt shingles, a vinyl sided exterior and overhead track metal panel doors.
The garage is connected to the rear of the dwelling via a covered walkway. Noncontributing
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Located at this address is a two-story cross-gabled Queen Anne style dwelling built ca. 1880. The
house has a roof of asphalt shingles, an interior brick chimney and a continuous stone foundation.
On the main (N) and east facades is a ca. 1970 wraparound porch with ca. 1990 rebuilt square wood
columns and a railing with square wood balusters. At the northeast corner of the porch is a ca.
1970, octagonal gazebo with similar columns and railing. The main entrance retains its original
single-light glass and wood panel door with an original rectangular single-light transom. On the east
facade is a recessed secondary entrance with a single-light glass and wood panel door. Windows
are ca. 1990, one-over-one rectangular double hung wood sash. The window on the first floor of the
projecting bay is of original single-light fixed design with an original stained glass transom. In the
gable fields are scalloped, sawtooth and hexagonal wood shingles. On the rear facade is an original

single-story wing which has been modified with the addition of another story and another two-story
continuation addition with a rear entrance.

Located to the rear of the dwelling is a ca. 1990, two-story, frame garage. Noncontributing
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240 W. Lake Street — Contributing

ARC 03-13 — construction of a rear addition as well as demolition of the existing garage and
construction of a new four-car garage

Located at 240 W. Lake Street is a two-story asymmetrical Queen Anne-influenced Folk
dwelling built ca. 1910. The dwelling has a hipped asphalt shingle roof, an interior brick
chimney, a continuous stone foundation and an exterior of weatherboard siding. On the main
(S) and east elevations is a wraparound porch with Tuscan wood columns and a square
baluster wood railing. The porch has a corner gable entrance with a pediment and decorative
wood cutout. The main entrance retains its original etched glass door with wood panels. A
large single-light window on the main facade has a large rectangular stained glass transom and
interior wooden louvered shutters. On the east elevatlon the dwelling has an orlglnal two-story
projecting polygonal bay with a hipped roof. . : : :

On the roofline of the main fagade is a
hipped roof dormer with paired, two-light
attic windows. A secondary entrance on the
main facade leads from the polygonal bay to
the porch and has an identical door as the
main entrance. Windows are original, one-
over-one double hung wood sash. At the
eaves is a wide beltcourse of scalloped
panels.

Located to the rear of the dwelling is a ca.
1960, frame garage. Noncontributing




245 W Lake Street — Coqtributin

Located at 245 W. Lake Street is a two-story asymmetrical Queen Anne-influenced Folk
dwelling built ca. 1890. The house has continuous stone foundation, a roof of asphalt shingles,
an interior brick chimney and an exterior of weatherboard siding. On the main (N) facade is a
ca. 1930, partial-width, shed roof porch with original milled columns, a spindled frieze, milled
wood baluster railing, eave brackets and a spindled frieze. The main entrance has original, five-
wood panel double doors with a rectangular single-light transom. Windows are original, one-
over-one rectangular double hung wood sash. The northeast corner of the house is chamfered
and has vergeboard molding on the second story overhang. On the east facade is an entry with
a single-light glass and wood door with a rectangular glass and wood transom, an original milled
column, spindled frieze and sawtooth valence. Between the windows on the second-story
projecting bay are scalloped wood shingles. This shingle pattern is also repeated in the gable
fields. The gable field on the main facade has paired attic windows. Located on the rear facade
is a ca. 1970, large two-story addition which is in keeping with the line of the original design of
the house.

At the rear is a ca. 1950 concrete block garage with a front gable roof of asphalt shingles and no
exterior doors. Noncontributing




246 W. Lake Street — Contributing

il

ARC 04-14 — two-story rear addition

This is a one- and one-half story side-gabled Craftsman dwelling built ca. 1920. The house has
a roof of asphalt shingles, an exterior of wood shingles, a continuous poured concrete
foundation and an exterior brick chimney. On the main (S) elevation, is an original gable roof
porch enclosed with screen panels and a four-vertical-light awning attic window in the gable
field. The main entrance retains its original, six-light glass and wood door. The ridgeline of the
roof has a triangular dormer being currently added, as well as, the roofline of the main facade
has a small gable roof dormer with a triple set of three-vertical light attic windows. The porch,
dwelling and dormers all have exposed roof rafters and knee brace brackets. Windows are
original, five-over-one vertical-light double hung wood sash. Currently a one- and one-half-story
addition is being added to the rear facade. On the east facade is a projecting shed roof bay with
a triple set of five-over-one vertical-light double hung wood sash windows.

Located off the northeast corner of the
dwelling is an original garage with a gable
front asphalt shingle roof, wood shingle
siding and knee brace brackets at the eaves.
The garage has a ca. 1995, glass and metal
panel overhead track garage door.
Contributing




249 W. Lake Street — Contributing

-

ARC 06-38 - construction of a wraparound porch on the north and west elevations

Located at 249 W. Lake Street is a two-story, frame, gabled ell Folk dwelling with Queen Anne
influences built ca. 1905. The house has a continuous foundation of rock-faced concrete block,
a hipped roof of asphalt shingles, an interior brick chimney and exterior of aluminum siding. On
the main (N) facade is a full-width, single-story shed roof porch with original, tapered Doric-motif
square wood columns and a square wood baluster railing. The main entrance retains its
original, single-light glass and wood door. Adjacent to the door is a fixed, single-light window.
Windows are original, one-over-one rectangular double hung wood sash with simple wood
cornices and surrounds. In the gable field on the main facade is a fixed, single-light attic
window. On the west facade is an two-story polygonal bay.

Located to the rear of the dwelling is a ca. 1970, frame gable roof garage with a hollow core
pedestrian door. Noncontributing
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This is a two-story originally rectangular Folk dwelling built ca. 1915 and appears to have been
extensively remodeled, with a rebuilt porch and some new windows but the remodeling is in
keeping with the house’s original character. The house has a hipped roof of asphalt shingles
with projecting gable bays, a central interior chimney with a stucco exterior and an original
exterior of stucco. On the main (N) is an original shed roof porch with a central gable above the
main entrance and a ca. 1970, wraparound section on the west elevation. The porch has
replacement Tuscan columns, a ca. 2000 wood railing, new wood floor and tongue and groove
ceiling. The main entrance retains its original, four-vertical- light glass and wood door.
Windows in the dwelling are both original and reproduction four-over-one and five-over-one
vertical-light double hung wood sash. On the east elevation is a bay window on the first floor.
The dwelling has a ca. 1970, large, two-story gable roof addition on the rear elevation with an
exterior wall chimney. Located to the rear of the dwelling is a rebuilt frame garage.
Noncontributing




303 W. Lake Street — Contributing

:

At this location is a one-and-one-half story cross-gabled Tudor Revival style dwelling built ca.
1930. The house has a steeply pitched roof of asphalt shingles, a continuous stone foundation,
an exterior brick chimney and an exterior of brick veneer. On the main (E) facade is a projecting
gable bay with three, six-over-six double hung wood sash windows above which are three, six-
light fixed windows. Adjacent to the bay is an inset of three, eight-light casement windows
above which is a steep shed roof. Also on the main elevation is an original, arched Tudor-style
wood door with a small four-light window with an original, arched eight-light and wood exterior
storm door. The entrance is set in an arched frame with stone voussoirs with a central
keystone. Other windows in the dwelling are original six-over-six double hung wood sash. On
the rear elevation is a large, shed roof dormer that extends across the roofline. The dormer has
a triple set of six-over-six double hung wood sash windows and an exterior of synthetic siding.
The windows on the main section of the dwelling have stone sills and soldier course lintels. The
brick exterior has a few randomly placed decorative diamond-shaped stones. At the rear is a
recently built frame garage. Noncontributing




